

Samie Gebers

Multimedia Journalist

I am an experienced reporter with a passion for creative and visual storytelling. I have proved myself in professional and college newsrooms through my coverage of breaking news, features and enterprise stories. I work well under pressure and have the ability to quickly turn around quality work. Throughout every job and internship, I was entrusted with independence and opportunities to pitch and write/report/shoot my own broadcast and digital stories.

EXPERIENCE

CBS 5/3TV, News station in Phoenix, Arizona

Content Producer, Former Photojournalist/News Intern | Oct. 2017 - Dec. 2017, August 2018 - present

- Pitch/shoot/edit/write video packages for azfamily.com and broadcasts
- Collaborate with photojournalists and reporters for newscast content
- Write digital content and assist with management for website

Cronkite News, News division of Arizona PBS in Phoenix, Arizona

Multimedia Journalist | Oct. 2017 - Dec. 2017, August 2018-present

- Pitch/shoot/edit/write broadcast packages for Cronkite News on Arizona PBS

Hawaii News Now/ Dow Jones News Fund, News station in Honolulu, Hawaii

Digital Media Intern | May 2018 - August 2018

- Filmed/edited/wrote feature content for online website and newscasts
- Pitched daily digital articles and videos

NPPA News Video Workshop, Week-long professional news video workshop

Graduate | March 2018

- Learned advanced news video skills from award-winning broadcast/video journalists

The Arizona Republic, Newspaper in Phoenix, Arizona

Breaking News Intern | January 2018 - April 2018

- Quickly turned around breaking news articles with multimedia elements
- Collected information, shot photographs and videos from field

The Signal, Daily and online newspaper in Santa Clarita, California

Staff Writer/Videographer/Photographer | June 2016 - June 2017

- Started as an intern, hired as videographer and later promoted to staff writer/photographer
- Filmed/edited/wrote news packages for breaking stories, features and spotlights
- Found original story ideas and wrote articles on breaking news, crime and the community. Original photography accompanied articles
- Posted stories to company social media pages

Late Night Talks & The State Press After Hour, College talk show podcasts

Co-host/Producer | December 2016 - December 2017

- Hosted and produced weekly college radio show for College of the Canyons Radio and ASU's The State Press. Booked/interviewed guests

Cougar News, Journalism program at community college in Santa Clarita, California

Multimedia Journalist/Producer | August 2015 - June 2017

- Produced bi-weekly, live news broadcasts and managed website
- Filmed/edited/wrote quality news packages that aired on local station

  @samiegebers

samiegebers.weebly.com

Phoenix, Arizona
(661) 200-8554
samanthagebers@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Lightroom
- Social Media
- Final Cut Pro
- Microsoft Office
- Google Drive
- WordPress
- TownNews
- WorldNow
- Very experienced with ENG equipment
- Edius
- Avid Media Composer
- AP style writing
- Photography

EDUCATION

Arizona State University

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

- Pursuing bachelor's in broadcast journalism

College of the Canyons

- Studied broadcast journalism for two years before transferring to ASU

REFERENCES

Heather Dunn - Content director for Cronkite News

(602) 430-8764

Heather.Dunn.1@asu.edu

Austin Dave - The Signal multimedia manager

(661) 755-6757

adave@signalscv.com

Dave Brill - College of the Canyons journalism professor

(661) 755-8609

davebrill7@gmail.com